From: Alaska Mountain Guides

To: Julie Cozzi

Subject: RE: Need a final heliskiing activity report...
Date: Friday, May 06, 2016 7:51:25 AM

Hi Julie,

| apologize for the delay.
We didn’t end up having any additional use within the Haines Borough in April or early May.
Thanks!

Eli

Eli Fierer
Vice President / General Manager

Alaska Mountain Guides & Climbing School Inc.

800.766.3396 www.alaskamountainguides.com
International Wilderness Leadership School

800.985.4957 www.iwls.com i
Offices in: Haines, Skagway, & Gustavus AK & Alta, Utah

THIS EMAIL IS COVERED BY THE ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATIONS PRIVACY ACT, 18 U.S.C. 2510-2521 AND IS LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. THE INFORMATION
CONTAINED IN THIS MESSAGE IS CONFIDENTIAL AND IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY NAMED ABOVE. ANY
UNAUTHORIZED DISCLOSURE OR DISTRIBUTION OF THIS INFORMATION IS PROHIBITED. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, PLEASE NOTIFY US
IMMEDIATELY BY RETURNING IT TO THE SENDER AND DELETING THIS COPY FROM YOUR SYSTEM.

From: Julie Cozzi [mailto:jcozzi@haines.ak.us]

Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2016 4:59 PM

To: Alaska Mountain Guides <climb@alaskamountainguides.com>
Subject: Need a final heliskiing activity report...

Please. Now that the season is finished.
Thanks so much!

Julie Cozzi, MMC
Borough Clerk

Haines Borough

P.O. Box 1209

Haines, AK 99827
907-766-2231, ext.31
907-766-2716 (fax)

www.hainesalaska.gov

"The most wasted day of all is that in which we have not laughed."
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